PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

Newport News Public Schools

757-591-4525/ FAX 757-591-4593 12465 WARWICK BOULEVARD « NEWPORT NEWS, VIRGINIA 23606-3041

October 17, 2025

Addendum #1
FOR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO ALL BIDDERS:
Reference — Invitation for Bids: IFB #005-0-2026/HM

Heritage High School Media Center
HVAC Replacement

For Delivery To: Newport News Public Schools
Bid Submittals Due: October 29, 2025 at 2:00 PM EST

Responses to Bidders questions are as follows:

1

a. Question: Please advise on preferred security/data provider for HHS.

Answer: Mid-Atlantic Installers is the Security provider and Shore Communications is the Data
provider.

Question: Please advise on current fire alarm provider.

Answer: Heritage is a “Notifier Fire Alarm System.” The company NNPS uses, is formerly known

as Ambassador. They have since been acquired or merged with another business. The Point of
Contact handling NNPS for services is:

Lillian Campbell

Director of Operations

Axcex Media LLC

(540) 761-1287
lillian.campbell@axcexmedia.com

Question: Please advise on preferred roofer, if roof is currently under warranty.
Answer: Roof is under warranty. Installation Contractor is Baker Roofing.

Question: At the moment, the only question that we have is does the warranty need to be 2 years?
Answer: Refer to Specification 230100/1.14A for warranty information.

Question: I have a question on the Victaulic coupling replacements. You show a $75,000 allowance
but that does not show a quantity of couplings to be replaced for that price. Also is your allowance to
include if the existing pipe grooves are not good and we need to weld in new stool pieces at every
joint? Should it also include the insulation and removal/reinstall sound panels?

Answer: Victaulic coupling replacement allowance shall include new spool pieces where required,
and all associated work related to removal and replacement of couplings.
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2. All other provisions of the IFB shall remain unchanged.
Sincerely,

Heather M. Medina, VCO
Procurement Coordinator
heather.medina@nn.k12.va.us
757-591-4525 x10754

Name of Firm

Signature/Title

Date
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